
Memo               
To: Board of Education

From: Cicely Calhoun, Director of Human Resources

Date: February 17, 2026

Re: Classified Change of Status 
______________________________________________________________________________

a. Brian Eignheer, 2nd Shift Maintenance Mechanic, Building & Grounds, West Campus to 
1st Shift Maintenance Mechanic, Building & Grounds, West Campus- no change in pay 
effective February 09, 2026

b. Ruben Hernandez, 2nd Shift Maintenance Mechanic, Building & Grounds, Central 
Campus to 1st Shift Maintenance Mechanic, Building & Grounds, West Campus- no 
change in pay effective February 09, 2026

c. Shamere Thompson, Detention Instructional Paraprofessional, West Campus, to Security 
Paraprofessional, Central Campus- no change in pay effective January 26, 2026

d. Azucena Villanueva, Part Time Assistant Cook, Cafeteria, Central Campus to Full Time 
Assistant Cook, Cafeteria, Central Campus – no change in pay, effective February 17, 
2026

e. Charles Melber, 1st shift Watchman, Building & Grounds, West Campus to 3rd Shift 
Watchman, Building & Grounds, West Campus- no change in pay, effective February 4, 
2026
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